








1

Siebenthaler, Jennifer

From: Keath, Rena M.
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Siebenthaler, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Substantive Change Decision

Since these were for clarification, I put them together in one request. 
Rena 
 

From: noreply@qualtrics‐survey.com <noreply@qualtrics‐survey.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 8:18 AM 
To: Keath, Rena M. <rena.keath@uky.edu> 
Subject: Substantive Change Decision 

 
Dear Rena Keath,   
Thank you for submitting your proposed program change(s) to All undergraduate degrees housed in the 
Gatton College of Business and Economics, Bachelor's  (52.0301, 52.0601, 52.0801, 52.0101, 52.0201, 
52.1401).    
   
My email will serve 2 purposes:  1.) Next steps for SACSCOC, and 2.) Verification and notification that you 
have contacted OSPIE—a Senate requirement for proposal approval.  
   

1.       Next steps for SACSCOC:  None required   
2.        Verification that OSPIE has reviewed the proposal: Based on the documentation provided and 

the Substantive Change Checklist, the proposed program changes (refer to list below) are 
not substantive changes as defined by the University or SACSCOC, the university's regional accreditor. 
Therefore, no additional information is required by the Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional 
Effectiveness at this time. The proposed program change(s) may move forward in accordance with 
college and university-level approval processes.  

   
Description of Proposed Change(s):  
· The Gatton College of Business and Economics proposes to edit language to two College policies in 
order to increase clarification and transparency of these policies. These edits are for clarification only 
and do not change the current operating procedures. Senate Rule 4.2.2.9.2.5 relates to the College 
Appeal process. The proposed edits disclose that students are limited to two appeals and updates 
disclosure language around obtaining information to file an appeal. Senate Rule 5.3.3.6.2 relates to the 
rules applied to the College Probation and Academic Suspension policy. The proposed edit clarifies 
that “semester” refers to any academic term: fall, winter, spring, and summer.  
   
   

Should you have questions or concerns about UK’s substantive change policy and its procedures, please do not 
hesitate to contact our office.  
   
   
Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness  
University of Kentucky  
Visit the Office of Strategic Planning and Institutional Effectiveness Website:  
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